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PROPOSAL 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE:
4:00 P.M., Monday, August 5, 2013

FORMAL ADDENDUM No. 3
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 1013 for Environmental Education Services Community-Based Organization Funding.
Item 1.  Clarification of Questions Received:
Questions may have been edited for clarity.

Q.  Do applicants have to submit a current Letter of Determination from the Internal Revenue Service designating their 501(c)3 organizational status?

 A.  Yes.  This must be submitted.  Failure to satisfy this requirement will render the proposal as non-responsive.”
 
Q.  On Affidavit A-4, Local Business Preference, what if we do not have a Local Business Tax receipt?  

A.  If your organization does not meet either criteria 1, 2, or 3 as stated on Form A-4, indicate N/A on the first page; complete the 2nd page, and have the affidavit notarized for submission with your RFP.
Q.  Is rent considered an administrative expense?
A.  Yes.

Q.  If our organizations plans to collaborate with another organization, do we have to submit their By-laws, Board of Director’s list, etc.?

A.  No, depending on the nature of the collaboration.  If the collaborating organization intends to serve as your Fiscal Agent, then yes, all submission requirements must be for that organization.  Otherwise, if it is just a programmatic collaboration (i.e., shared speakers at a presentation, shared office space, etc.) then just make sure to describe the nature of the collaboration clearly.

Q.  I am including Appendix C (budget) after Question 8 in Appendix B.  I have a line saying “see Appendix C” for Question 6 of Appendix B. Is this correct? It would seem strange to me to insert Appendix C within Appendix B for Question 6 and then continue answering Appendix B questions.
A.  That is fine.  The Budget Line Item Form and Narrative Budget Justification can follow Questions 7 and 8 in the Proposal Narrative.

Q.  In my narrative (Appendix B) I have highlighted the narrative questions to make it easier to see where the narrative questions are being addressed. Is this acceptable?
A.  Yes, however, it is not needed.  Evaluation/Selection Committee members will have a copy of the RFP and so have access to the narrative questions.

Q.  I am currently organizing the proposal in the order prescribed in Addendum 1 released on July 16th.  This order is different from the order prescribed in the original RFP shown on page 25.  Which order should I follow?
A.  Follow the instructions in Addendum 1.
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